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2022  
 
 
 

From: @eurogas.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 6:07 PM 
To: GRASSI Stefano (CAB-SIMSON) > 
Cc: CAB-SIMSON) @ec.europa.eu>;  
< @eurogas.org> 
Subject: Invitation to address the Eurogas General Assembly | Munich, 13 May 2022  
 
Dear Stefano, 
 
I hope this email finds you well. 
 
I am writing to invite you to address the Eurogas General Assembly, taking place under hybrid 
format in Munich and online on 13 May 2022, 10:05-10:35 (CET). 
 
We would be extremely grateful to hear your views about the REPowerEU initiative and the 
implications for the development of renewable and low carbon gases in Europe. 
 
This annual event brings together all the Eurogas members and we would be keen to hear in 
more detail the European Commission’s objectives and ambitions coming from this initiative. 
 
Your presentation would be roughly 15 minutes in length and will be followed by a Q&A. The 
whole session would be 30 minutes. 
 
Looking forward to hearing from you. 
 

Best Wishes, 
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